

15 Kellogg Boulevard West, 280 City Hall Saint Paul, MN 55102 Tel: 651-266-8966

Police Civilian Internal Affairs Review Commission Minutes for March 3, 2021

- Meeting No. <u>3 of 11 for calendar year 2021</u>
- Convened at Ramsey County, Conference Center, 15 West Kellogg Blvd., CH 41, Saint Paul, MN 55102
- Called to Order at 6:06 p.m.
- Call to Adjourn at <u>9:36</u> p.m.

Present:	Record (Based on Individual Calendar Year)	
1.	Chair Travis Grundy	(P 3 , A 0)
2.	Vice Chair Sierra Cumberland	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>0</u>)
3.	Commissioner Eric Forstrom	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>0</u>)
4.	Commissioner Jilla Nadimi	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>0</u>)
5.	Commissioner Stefan Landreau Vellenga	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>0)</u>
6.	Commissioner Charles Deneen	(P <u>3</u> , A <u>0</u>)
7.	Commissioner Alex Halverson	(P <u>1</u> , A <u>0</u>)
Absent:		
8.	Commissioner Munira Esmael	(P 0 , A 1)
Department Staff:		- <u>-</u> -
1.	Julian Roby, PCIARC Coordinator	
2.	Kristien Butler, Deputy Director	
SPPD Staff:		
1.	Sergeant Kathy O'Reily	
2.	Senior Commander Nicole Spears	
3.	Sergeant William Mayavski	

I. Call to Order

- II. Approve Agenda
 - a. Motion to approve meeting agenda by Commissioner Forstrom
 - b. Seconded by Commissioner Landreau Vellenga Approved
- III. Approve February Meeting Minutes
 - a. Motion to approve minutes by Vice Chair Cumberland
 - b. Seconded by Commissioner by Commissioner Forstrom Approved

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS & EQUAL ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY (HREEO) VALERIE JENSEN, DIRECTOR

15 Kellogg Boulevard West, 280 City Hall Saint Paul, MN 55102 Tel: 651-266-8966

IV. SPPD Update

a. SPPD recently added a disposition of commended for Internal Affairs, in which an officer acted properly and exemplary behavior which will be a recommendation the PCIARC can make. This will not replace exonerated or unfounded but will be included in the options for the commission. The details are being worked out, and more information to follow in the coming months.

V. HREEO Update

- a. HREEO has hired Kristien Butler as the new Deputy Director over Human Rights and Labor Standards.
- b. HREEO Update will now be called the Department Report in the Agenda, and Deputy Director Butler will be delivering that report for the commission moving forward.
- c. HREEO is working on their new workplan and getting ready for the budget season for the 2022 calendar year.
- d. HREEO will be doing some more hiring in the next few months and will lean on the PCIARC for help with outreach and education.

VI. Chairs Report

- a. The Community Outreach Committee will be meeting next Wednesday March 10th and discuss the upcoming events Youth Townhall, Annual Summit and LEP Summit.
- b. We will be working to determine when to schedule the Policy Research and Recommendations committee meeting which we'd like to hold by May.
- c. Additionally, Commission members should be aware that there will be two ridealong requirements for 2021 to make up for the missed opportunity in 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and safety concerns.

VII. Adjourn to Closed Door Session

- VIII. SPPD Junior Officer Presentation
- IX. Chairs Report (Private)
- X. Case Review with Testimony
- XI. Break
- XII. Case Review without Testimony
- XIII. Chair and Vice Chair Elections
- XIV. Adjourn